OFFICIAL MINUTES COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF BRUNSWICK, GEORGIA REGULAR SCHEDULED MEETING WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 2, 2019 OLD CITY HALL 1229 NEWCASTLE STREET, 2ND FLOOR

PRESENT: Honorable Mayor Cornell Harvey, Mayor Pro-Tem Vincent Williams,

Commissioner John Cason III, Commissioner Felicia Harris and Commissioner

Julie Martin

CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Cornell Harvey - meeting begin at 6:02 p.m.

INVOCATION: Pastor Michael Hardy

PLEDGE ALLEGIANCE: Recited by all in attendance

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

- Kathryn King, 403 Nottinghill Drive, addressed the commission regarding a business (i.e. restaurant) she is trying to open in the City; she stated she's spoken to staff to no avail.
 Ms. King to meet with City Manager Drumm regarding assistance the city has regarding opening a business.
- II. Sandy Jones, 508 First Avenue, thanked commission and staff that attended St. Athanasius Episcopal Church installation of a new historic sign.

RECOGNITION(S), PRESENTATION(S) & AWARD(S)

1. Proclamation Presentation to Southeast Georgia Health System Vice President Del Ria Baisden, in Support of Breast Cancer Awareness.

In Ms. Baisden absence; Southeast Georgia Health System Director of Radiology Services Scott Wilson, accepted proclamation with gratitude.

PUBLIC HEARING(S)- LAND USE

2. Rezoning Petition No. 19-01; Requesting Rezoning of 1828 Wolfe Street from General Residential to Local Commercial. (*B. Corry*)

City Attorney Corry gave a presentation on the above-referenced petition. He reported staff and the Planning and Appeals Commission recommends approving the above-referenced petition.

Mayor Harvey opened the floor for anyone wanting to speak in favor or opposition of the proposed petition.

No one came forth to address the commission

Commissioner Cason made a motion to approve the above-referenced petition; seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Williams. Motion passed unanimously by a vote of 5 to 0.

ITEM(S) TO CONSIDER FOR APPROVAL

3. Consider Approval of September 18, 2019 Work Session and Regular Scheduled Meeting Minutes. (subject to any necessary changes.) (N. Atkinson)

Commissioner Cason made a motion to approve the above-referenced minutes; seconded by Commissioner Harris. Motion passed unanimously by a vote of 5 to 0.

- 4. Consider Approval of Resolution 2019-14 University System of Georgia Georgia Archives Local Government Retention Schedule. (*C. McGill*)
 - Mayor Pro Tem Williams made a motion to approve the above-referenced resolution; seconded by Commissioner Martin. Motion passed unanimously by a vote of 5 to 0.
- 5. Consider Approval of Agreement with Georgia Water and Environmental Services for Completion of a Storm Water Master Plan. (G. Alberson)
 - Mayor Pro Tem Williams made a motion to approve the above-referenced agreement; seconded by Commissioner Harris. Motion passed unanimously by a vote of 5 to 0.

CITY ATTORNEY'S ITEM(S)

- 6. Consider Adoption of Ordinance No. **1063** Creation of the City of Brunswick Wireless Facilities and Antennas Ordinance.
 - Commissioner Cason made a motion to adopt the above-referenced ordinance; seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Williams. Motion passed unanimously by a vote of 5 to 0.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Mayor Pro Tem Williams made a motion to hold an executive session to discuss real estate, personnel, and litigation, seconded by Commissioner Harris. Motion passed unanimously by a vote of 5 to 0.

RECONVENE FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION

Mayor Harvey announced no action was taken.

Commissioner Martin made a motion to adjourn; seconded by Commissioner Cason. Motion passed unanimously by a vote of 4 to 0.

MEETING ADJOURNED – meeting adjourned at 7:54 p.m.

/s/Cornell L. Harvey
Cornell L. Harvey, Mayor

Attest: /s/ Naomi D. Atkinson

Naomi D. Atkinson, City Clerk